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Re: Welle placed in pooles

Centlemen:

As the result of Division Order @-§229 the following described well (=9
(hiaswtmwve) been placed in the pool €= shown below. This change in
nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to

reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomenclature until further notice.

Ner 5‘105 «r}- Bone S,on‘nﬁs

Federal Mo.t I1-5_.,p-3

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

records to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

elffective __m‘y_li /324 .
Sincerely,

Darrell Moore

Geologist
Distvribution:
Ariginal - Operator
Vo Santa Fe OCD

Fach Tranasporter
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